
 
 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: October 11, 2006 
File No.: BL 9680 
 
To: City Manager 
 
From: Acting Revenue Manager 
 
Subject: Amendment to 2007-2028 Capital News Centre Partnering Tax Exemption Bylaw 

No. 9680 
 
 
 
The proposed amendents to Bylaw No. 9680 will replace Schedule “A” with a new Schedule “A”  
which corrects the roll number and plan number for the property; and amend the wording in the 
last part of #1 in the bylaw by changing the wording “….save and except for the space occupied 
by Boomer’s Bar and Grill under roll number 4078.315 and Pinnacle Sports Physiotherapy 
Kelowna under roll number 4078.317.” to read as follows: 
 
 “….provided that the exemption only be provided for that portion of the land or 

improvements used for a public purpose.” 
 
The amended bylaw will be advanced for adoption consideration on October 30th, 2006 
concurrent with adoption of the 2007 Tax Exemption Bylaw No. 9679. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________
George King, CMA 
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